## GEARY SCHOOL BOARD REGULAR MEETING GEARY HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

300 S. BLAINE

## MONDAY- NOVEMBER 6TH, 2017

The Board of Education, District I-080 met in Regular Session at the Geary High School Library, 300 S. Blaine, on Monday, November 6th, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order by Board President Crystal Briscoe.

The Geary Board of Education has complied with the Open Public Meeting Law.

Notice of this meeting was posted on Friday, November 3rd, 2017 at 10:30 a.m. at Geary High School, 300 S. Blaine, Geary, Oklahoma 73040 and Geary Elementary School, 221 S. Galena, Geary, Oklahoma 73040 by the Minutes Clerk Tammie Brack and on gearyschools.org.

The following members were present: Andy Smith, Scott Hicks, Jason Bernhardt and Randall Base. Superintendent Todd Glasgow and Minutes Clerk Tammie Brack were also present. Crystal Briscoe was absent.

Visitors at the meeting were: Devin Flanders, Tim Rawls and Sean Buchanan.

Jason Bernhardt led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Hearing from the public. None

Presentations:

Baby Bison Report as presented in the board packet. Mr. Glasgow said we are trying to add children.

Mr. Buchanan gave the Elementary Principal report. November Board Report A. Math Remediation-We are rolling out a Title Math program. This program will function much like our Title Reading program. It will aid students who need additional math help, but do not have a large enough discrepancy to qualify for Special Ed. Our program will be led by Mrs. Renee Stephens, a classroom teacher with 30 years of experience. B. Reading Remediation: Our Title Reading program began the year with 42 students being served. Since that time, 21, or 50% have now become monitored either by testing out, moving, or having a change of placement (IEP). Of the remaining 21 students, 81% have had an increase in their scores. C. Bison Pride Assembly. Our second Bison Pride Assembly was led by our Kindergarten students. We welcomed parents and recognized 20 students for their responsibility and citizenship. We also had a presentation that spoke of the need to choose words carefully when dealing with our peers. D. Bring Up Grades. Geary Elementary hosted our first B.U.G.s assembly on Friday, Oct. 27. 101 of our 175 students qualified for the program by having their 9 weeks grades in reading and math higher than those respective grades as shown on their

progress reports. 33 Students received prizes culminating in a Kindle Fire 8 HD awarded to Kindergarten student Scarlet Jones! Mr. Buchanan was very grateful and wanted to thank everyone and said this could not have been done without the help and support of the community and community members. E. Accelerated Reader (AR) Reward Party. On Wednesday, Nov. 1st over 90 Geary elementary students and staff attended a rodeo put on by the SWOSU Rodeo Team. In order to qualify, students had to make their first 9 weeks A.R. goal. The students were able to see bronc riding, bareback riding, calf/goat roping, barrel racing, bull riding, and even a short skit performed by members of the team. The team went so far as to throw t – shirts into the crowd! Each event was explained and announced by Mr. Jim Pugh.

Mr. Rawls gave the HS/MS Principal's report. He was out sick last week and apologized for not having a written report prepared for them in their packets. October 11th the Jr's took the PSAT test and are waiting for results. Mr. Rawls said the Engineering Technology students traveled to Alva this last Saturday and finished 13 out of 20 teams. Mr. Rawls said Mr. McPherson stated that we were the only program who had not had robotics. Mr. McPherson was pleased with our students and the outcome and very proud of them. The Professional day we had right after fall break October 24<sup>th</sup>, 2017 all the staff and some of the support staff from both HS and Elementary had CPR training. Mr. Rawls said he had a lot of positive comments on the professional day training. October 30<sup>th</sup> 2017, Chad Cargill the "ACT prep guru" put on a work shop for grades 9-12 for ACT prep. The Junior High Kids were playing at a Basketball tournament at Calumet October 6<sup>th</sup>, 2017. The Students of the month for October were: JH-Jadi Ewing and Raul Espinoza; HS-Cassidy Moore and Michael Blackcrow. Winter sports start this week. Yearbooks were delivered at the end of the month.

Mr. Flanders gave the Ag Report. Hydro Free Fair-Swine: had several class winners and breed and res, breed champions in the swine show; Blaine County Fair-We had 12 exhibitors at the fair. Some of the placings include: Swine: Stetson Phillips breed champion berk and duroc gilt, champion berk barrow, Thad Hicks- Champion Chester gilt Greyson Garrett- Champion Hamp gilt, Gabe Kiener- Res. Champion hamp barrow Several other class winners and high placers; Sheep: Keeley Hicks- breed champion hair sheep and breed champ southdown ewe, Dayson Cash- Res. Breed commercial ewe and Res. Grand overall ewe, Greyson Garrett- 2nd in class commercial ewe lamb and res grand; Goat: Keeley Hicks: class winners and division champion; Cattle: Dayson Cash- Grand champion market steer, champion division heifer winner; Geary Fair Cattle: Dayson Cash- class winners, breed champion shorthorn heifer and angus heifer Sheep- Keeley Hicks- champion southdown ewe, champion hair sheep wether lamb Dayson Cash- res. Champion commercial ewe, class winner hamp ewe, Greyson Garrett- 2nd place commercial ewe and class winning wether lamb; Goat: Keeley Hicks class winners and division winning goat Swine: several class winners, breed champions and res breed champs. Kale Smith was the Res. Grand overall barrow with a hamp gilt; State Fair of Oklahoma-Swine: Stetson Phillips- 4th place out of 13 berk barrow, Greyson Garrett- 2nd place in class hamp gilt Cattle: Dayson Cash- division winning shorthorn heifer, Grand champion shorthorn bull several other class winners and high placers; Tulsa State Fair-Sheep: Keeley Hicks- 4th in class southdown ewe and a 9th in class hair sheep wether Cattle: Dayson Cash- several class winners and high placing heifers and bulls Swine: had 5 exhibitors compete at Tulsa.

After the shows: Since the shows have ended we have been traveling buying new show projects. This next season we are adding even more new showers and should be up to 15 this spring. National Archery in Schools Program (NASP) will be starting up for spring. MFE/ALD Leadership conferences 2nd weekend of December. COLT Conference 9-26 in Enid with Chapter Officers, Welding and livestock judging contests will start up after Christmas break and run through the spring.

Consent Agenda: Randall Base made the motion, seconded by Scott Hicks to *approve* the Consent Agenda Items. The Consent Agenda consists of all the following items, which concern reports and items of a routine nature normally approved at a Board Meeting, will be approved by one vote, unless any Board Member desires to have a separate vote on any or all of these items. The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, consideration, and approval of the following items: A. Minutes of October 3rd, 2017 regular board meeting. B. Treasurer's Report. C. Activity Fund report. D General Fund encumbrances – FY18- 178 thru 203. E. Building Fund encumbrances – FY18- 40 thru 42. F. Child Nutrition Fund encumbrances – FY18- 0. G. Sinking Fund – FY18- 0. H. All Change Orders as listed. I. 2017-18 Insurance Agreement from Beckman Insurance Company. J. Student Dropout Report 4. K. Purchase 3500 Express Passenger Van w/graphics from Carter Chevrolet. L.Youth Wrestling Tournament on Dec. 16<sup>th</sup>, 2017-(2<sup>nd</sup> event). M. Oklahoma State Department of Education Homeless Children and Youth District Census Report 2016-2017. N. Chase Evans adjunct teacher for World History and Geography. Those voting were: Andy Smith, yes; Scott Hicks, yes; Jason Bernhardt, yes and Randall Base, yes. Motion carried 4-0.

Superintendent's Report: A. First 9 weeks Overview. Mr. Glasgow bragged on both Principals. They have brought responsibility back to Geary Schools. B. 2016-17 (OSTP) Oklahoma State Testing Program for Geary Elementary, Geary Middle School and Geary High School. Mr. Glasgow stated "Our scores were not good". "We, the staff, have to push our kids to do better and strive to reach another level. The accountability level is our responsibility and will not change until we accept the responsibility for our kids, no matter the demographics of our school." C. Randall Base suggested we wait until all the board members could be present to continue the follow-up walk through.

New Business: (A) Consideration of any matter not known about or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda. We will bring two new staff members to the board in December.

Board Member Comments and Questions: None

Andy	Smith	made	the motion	i, secon	ded by S	Scott Hick	is to a	djourn a	at 6:39 p.	.m. Those	e voting	
were:	Andy	Smith,	yes; Scott	Hicks,	yes; Jas	son Bernh	ardt, y	es and	Randall	Base, ye	s. Motion	n
carrie	d 4-0.											

Board President	Board Clerk	
Dualu Flesiuelii	Board Clerk	